



HARDHOLDER – AUGUST 2001BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES August 14, 2001

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:16 PM.
- 2. A motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the July minutes.

3. TREASURER'S REPORT

- The Treasurer's report showed a checking account balance of \$5446.26 and \$7,026.54 and \$5470.07 in CD's for a sum of \$17,942.87 in total assets.
- Richard Bowman pointed out that some event fees have not yet been deposited; otherwise this season's events have produced a debit rather than income.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Treasurer's report as presented.

4. <u>MEMBERSHIP REPORT</u>

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept Frank McKeon as a new member. Frank is a Life Member of the NRA.
- 25 letters were mailed to persons who have not renewed their memberships or paid up workbonds. One person responded; the remainder will be dropped from the club membership roll.
- Current membership numbers are down: 160 members.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Membership report as presented.

5. **NEWSLETTER REPORT**

- 155 newsletters were mailed in May; 145 were mailed in July.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Newsletter report as presented.

6. **CMP REPORT**

- Some M-1 parts are no longer available from the CMP.
- (The board noted that this was the shortest CMP report in memory.)
- A motion was speedily made, seconded and passed to accept the CMP report as presented.

7. <u>CLINIC REPORT</u>

- One clinic remains for this season: Saturday 8/18.
- The number of clinic participants has dropped sharply this year; the board discussed measures to adjust the focus and advertising of next season's clinics to draw more participation.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Clinic report as presented.

8. <u>SILHOUETTE REPORT</u>

No report

9. **HIGHPOWER REPORT**

• No report.

10. **JUNIOR REPORT**

No report

11. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT

- The board reminds members that the main gate shall remain closed at all times, and members shall not give out the lock combination to non-members. A member must accompany guests at all times.
- The lock on the main gate was recently vandalized; it has been replaced.
- The Fall Workday has been scheduled for Saturday, Sept. 29th. Fencing, target preparation and some tree clearing will be done. A chainsaw is needed.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Range Officer's report as presented.

12. **SMALLBORE REPORT**

- Dates have been established for the 2001-2002 Smallbore Winter League. Registration forms will be mailed out on September 1st.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Smallbore report as presented.

13. OLD BUSINESS

- Richard Bowman brought up several previously tabled suggestions for changes in membership and workbond fees; this led to a wide-ranging discussion of fees and policies which have contributed to the decline in membership over the last few years.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to reduce the workbond fee to \$50.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to recind the policy of requiring first-year members to work off the workbond rather than paying for it.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to offer full workbond credit to any member who recruits one new member to the club.

14. **NEW BUSINESS**

• Vince Carroll volunteered to prepare a chart for match directors to use for determining the amount of prize money to be drawn from match fees.

The meeting adjourned at 8:57 PM.

BCGC 2001 MATCH SCHEDULE

DATE	EVENT	CONTACT
2 September	Fall Match	Larry Hawkins
9 September	Smallbore Silhouette	Steve Hawks
12 October	Smallbore Silhouette	Steve Hawks
18 November	Bailey Challenge Turkey Shoot	Bob Frahme

NOTICES

 A sponsor is needed for the 2002 Anniversary Match. If you would be willing to sponsor this match, please contact Vince Carroll 2 303-457-0234

- The board reminds members that the main gate shall remain closed at all times, and members shall not give out the lock combination to non-members. A member must accompany guests at all times.
- The Fall Workday has been scheduled for Saturday, Sept. 29th. Fencing, target preparation and some tree clearing will be done. A chainsaw is needed

Have a complaint or question – contact a club officer.

President	Perry Welch	303-697-0955
Vice President	Norm Austen	303-467-9757
Secretary & Smallbore	Mike Walton	303-757-4304
Treasurer	Richard Bowman	303-337-5750
Membership Chairman	Dan Gable	303-429-8041
Newsletter Editor	Jack Gaynor	303-721-0742
Junior Executive	Jim Starr	303-466-2525
Silhouette Executive	Steve Hawks	970-532-3432
C.M.P. Coordinator	Kent Beach	303-279-2668
Range Officer	Mike Bogard	303-452-0832
Clinic Coordinator	Mike Bevelhin	mer 303/816-9002
Highpower Executive	Vince Carroll	303-457-0243

The September meeting will be held at the home of Kent Beach, 13959 W. Cedar Place, Golden, Co. on Tuesday September 11, 2001 at 7:00pm.